MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

PERODACTION TITLE TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	
Ctreet Roston, MA 02108	
	e:
	0
	(
	~
	1
JALIGH LEW	_

Draw	map	sho	wing	prop	per	ty's
locat	ion	in	relat	ion	to	nearest
						buildings
or ge	eogra	aphi	cal f	eati	ire	S.
India	ate	nor	th			

16R	
37	reer
OURT	
3	0579
ERNE	
	VERNON COURT GONHHER

Recorded by	Mary Jane	Stirgwolt		
Organization	Office of	Community		
	16-81	Development		

## Newburyport

ess 3 Ve	ernon Court	
oric Name_		
Original_	Residence	
Present_	Residence	
rship: 🔼 Pr Priv	rivate individual ate organization	
Pub1	ic	
Original	owner Unknown	

## DESCRIPTION:

Date	Earl	y r	inet	een	th	cent	ury	
Sour	:e	Ви	ildi	ng	Fal	oric		
Style			orgi					
Archite	ct	Un	know	n		FEOR	- julio	i e ph
Exterio:					Cla	apboa	rds	
Outbuil								
Major alterations (with dates)								
sen ya	100		Mary					
Moved_				601		Date_	91.7	
Approx.	acre	age	2	,10	0 :	sq. f	t.	
Setting		in	resi	den	ti	al ar	ea	
adjac	The last							et.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This one story house with gambrel roof and five bay facade was probably built early in the nineteenth century. The architectural detail is minimal and limited to flat board surrounds in the door and windows. The exceptional feature of the house is the form itself as there are few one story gambrel-roofed buildings in Newburyport.

(Staple seaffillow) [nests have)

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The earliest owners of this house have yet to be documented. The house was apparently built on the back lot of the adjacent Vernon Street house. In 1851 and 1872 this property was owned by "Horton and French." These men probably owned the property as an investment as they did not live here. Charles French, merchant and Charles T. Horton, merchant, both lived at 183 High Street.

wis . parky management contact

AL SECTION OF

In 1924, this house was owned by John Flannigan.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

Assessor's Records 1890-1980 1851 Plan of Newburyport, Mass. H. McIntire 1872 Map of the City of Newburyport, Mass. D. G. Beers and Co. 1851, 1871 City Directory